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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  615-4238
March 13, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	615-4238
	RFP NUMBER:  615-4238
	

	EXTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE

	March 13, 2006

	EXTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 2540/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 4106000251
	jol
	G:\RFP\615-4238 ADD #1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 30, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 30, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  GARY W. PARKINSON

 ref buyer GARY W. PARKINSON, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 615-4238 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 615-4238

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


This addendum is in response to written or faxed correspondence.  Some of these issues were addressed either in the vendor conference or prior addendum.  

1. Why are you going out to bid at this time?  The current auditors have reached their maximum term and are being rotated out.

2. Was M. Green & Company LLP invited to bid?  No. They are being rotated out.

3. How long have they been your auditors?  Four years.

4. Have you been satisfied with their performance?  Yes.

5. Did they provide any additional services beyond the scope in the RFP?  Not applicable.  The current RFP, as well as the scope set forth within, are what you are bidding on.

6. Was last years scope the same as stated in the RFP?  No.  The prior year services contained four additional audits as well as a peer review.

7. What were the fees for last year’s audits? $153,222.  This figure included a peer review as well as four audits which will not be needed in the current fiscal year.  As a result the amount of $153,222 is overstated.  Taking these adjustments into account the prior auditors were paid $134,569.52 for the following:

CAFR

Single Audit

OCJP Grants

FCTA-Measure C

Blue Hills Disposal Site

American Avenue Disposal Site

County Treasury Pool

Quarterly Cash Counts

Children & family Commission contracts (3)

IHSS Public Authority

Prop 111 appropriation limits

These are the same audits mentioned in the RFP.  If other audits come to our attention, we will either update the RFP, or amend whatever contract is in effect at the time.  

8. When will the records be ready for the auditor?  Date Audit May Commence:  The County of Fresno will have financial system records ready for audit and all management personnel available to meet with the firm’s personnel as of August 30, 2006.  Preliminary work will commence prior to this date.  From page nineteen of the RFP.

9. Did your previous auditors have reportable conditions or material weaknesses?  I am presently awaiting the response for FY 04/05 from M. Green & Co. LLP.  
	G:\RFP\615-4238 ADD #1.DOC
	(7/04)


	G:\RFP\615-4238 ADD #1.DOC
	(12/02)



